
From: Josh Charles <jcharles@enwin.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 11:06 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: Andrew Pietrewicz <Andrew.Pietrewicz@oeb.ca>
Subject: EB-2022-0325 – Generic Hearing on UTR: Phase 2 Conference - Registration

Good morning,

ENWIN Utilities Ltd. would like to participate in the stakeholder conference scheduled on January 31,
2023 from 2:00 p.m. to 4:45 p.m. in the above noted proceeding.

Contact Details:
Name: Josh Charles
Title: Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Email: jcharles@enwin.com
Phone: 519-259-7287

Regards,

Josh Charles
Manager Regulatory Affairs
ENWIN Utilities Ltd.

P: (519) 251-7300 ext 343
C: (519) 259-7287

4545 Rhodes Drive | P.O. Box 1625 Station A | Windsor, Ontario | N8W 5T1

www.enwin.com  twitter.com/ENWINUtilities  youtube.com/ENWINUtilitiesLtd

Sign up to myENWIN for 24/7 access to your billing information, consumption data and
more. Visit my.enwin.com to register.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you
have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.
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